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November 9, 2007
Debra A. Howland
Executive Director & Secretary
New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission
21 S. Fruit Street, Suite 10
Concord, NH 03301

Re: Comcast Phone of New Hampshire, L1.C’s Withdrawal of Motion For Protection From
Public Disclosure and Confidential Treatment in Docket 07-027

Dear Ms. Howland:

Comcast Phone of New Hampshire, LLC (“Comcast Phone”) and the TDS Telecom
companies that are the petitioners in this proceeding (“TDS Petitioners’) have agreed that TDS
Petitioners will limit the scope of TDS Petitioners’ Set 1 Data Request 1-5 DR 1-5 (“DR 1-57).
Accordingly, Comcast Phone hereby withdraws its Motion for Protection From Public
Disclosure and Confidential Treatment (“Motion”) of its Response to DR 1-5 served by the TDS
Petitioners.

Comcast Phone and TDS Petitioners have agreed that Comcast Phone will withdraw the
Motion and the unredacted Response, and file an Amended Response in place of Comcast
Phone’s initial Response, sent on November 2, 2007. Included, please find Comcast Phone’s
Amended Response to TDS Petitioners’ DR 1-5. This Amended Response will be sent to TDS
Petitioners and the Service List.

Comcast Phone requests that the New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission preserve
the confidentiality of the unredacted Response and return to Comcast Phone the seven (7) copies
of the unredacted Response that were provided in accordance with PUC 203:08 (f) in the
enclosed self-addressed, stamped envelope.

Very Truly Yours,
May Y. Low
Enclosures
cc: Cameron F. Kerry, Esq. (w/enclosures)

Stacey Parker (w/enclosures)
Brian Rankin (w/enclosures)
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